OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Amit Agarwal
Solicitor General

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

Phone (850) 414-3681

Fax (850) 410-2672

Amit. Agarwal@myfloridalegal.com

ASHLEY MOODY
ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF FLORIDA

June 25,2019
VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of Court

United States Supreme Court
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Fred Anderson, Jr. v. State of Florida, Case No. 18-1306 ***Capital Case***

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of the Respondent in this matter, and pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully
request a second and final extension of time to respond to the Petition, extending the July
1, 2019 deadline by 45 days to August 15, 2019. The extension is necessary because the
Office of the Solicitor General, which is new to this case, currently faces an unusually
heavy workload. An additional 45-day extension will facilitate this Court’s decisional
process by ensuring that the Solicitor General has an adequate opportunity to carefully
review the record and thoroughly research and brief the important constitutional questions
at issue in this capital case.

I have consulted with counsel for the Petitioner, who does not oppose this request.

Sincerely,

]
]

‘ A
Amit Agarwal ‘
Counsel of Record




CC:

Kara R. Ottervanger
Julissa R. Fontan
Chelsea R. Shirley
Maria DeLiberato
Elisabeth S. Theodore
Andrew T. Tutt
Stephen K. Wirth
Matthew H. Horton
Samuel F. Callahan
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